LINDSBORG CITY COUNCIL Lindsborg City Hall May 5, 2025–6:30 p.m. Meeting Minutes

COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Clark Shultz, Corey Peterson, Rebecca Van Der Wege, Kirsten Bruce, Joshua Swanson, John Presley

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tanner Corwin, Blaine Heble

OTHERS PRESENT: Denny Walker, David Hay, Terry Reed, Noah Flores, Lauren Doak, Mike Dreier, Scott Bontz

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Clark Shultz, followed by the pledge of allegiance.

PUBLIC INPUT:

Mike Dreier addressed Council presenting them with the City's dividend check.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

There were no amendments to the agenda.

MAYOR'S REPORT

The mayor recognized the Lindsborg Volunteer Fire Service thanking them in honor of International Firefighters' Day.

CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember John Presley moved to approve the minutes from the April 21, 2025, regular Council meeting, Payroll Ordinance 5532 and Purchase Order Ordinance 5533. Motion seconded by Councilmember Rebecca Van Der Wege and passed 5-0 by roll call vote.

APPOINTMENTS:

There were no appointments.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

No reports.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS:

Streets Crack Sealing

In 2022, the Streets Department started to make repairs to cracks in the street that were larger than could be properly repaired using the normal crack seal repair techniques. This repair was done using a mastic seal melter and mastic sealant. Mastic sealant is a hot-applied, pourable, aggregate-filled, polymer-modified asphalt sealant that can be used to repair cracks up to several inches wide.

In 2022 when this product was first used, it was done on streets that were later chip sealed, providing additional protection to the streets. Reducing moisture infiltration is the main reason for crack sealing; however, mastic repair of larger cracks does come with an additional benefit. As the void is filled in between wider cracks, it creates a smoother transition across what was previously a gap. This helps smooth out the street and improves the ride quality. On streets that have been repaired using this method, there is a very noticeable difference.

These quotes also include rental and material for a regular crack sealer for streets with smaller cracks and defects that is also done every year for street maintenance.

The Crafco Inc. quote came in \$646.50 higher than the MAC quote; however, the units from Crafco are newer, warm much faster, and have far less issues for staff to deal with, which in the end can reduce the amount of rental time required and can reduce cost.

Councilmember Rebecca Van Der Wege moved to approve the quote from Crafco Inc. for rental and material for the machines for the crack sealing project for a total of two weeks at a total cost of \$11,001.00. Seconded by Councilmember Joshua Swanson and passed 5-0 by roll call vote.

Midsummer's Late-Night Swim

The Midsummer's Committee has requested a "Late-Night Swim" the evening of June 14, 2025, at the Lindsborg Municipal Pool. This swim takes place from 8:30-10:30 p.m. and allows the swimming pool to be open to the public for free during those hours.

Late-night swim has been a part of the Midsummer's weekend for many years, there are always hundreds of pool patrons that evening.

There will be no charge to the committee or patrons using the pool during that time.

Councilmember Kirsten Bruce moved to approve the request from Midsummer's Committee for a free latenight swim from 8:30-10:30 p.m. on Saturday, June 14, as presented. Seconded by Councilmember Joshua Swanson and passed 5-0 by voice vote.

ADJOURNMENT:

Councilmember John Presley moved for adjournment, seconded by Councilmember Joshua Swanson, and passed 5-0 by voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

RIXIE Sjogun

Roxie Sjogren, MMC City Clerk